Message

o S0 (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Weekly Activity Report 31 January - 04 February 2022

Attachments: 2022_01_28 WAR_SAIC_INVNT.DOCX

...............

Please see attached for INVNT WAR, and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Contractor Support | SAIC
CBP Innovation Team (CBP INVNT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(€)
(D

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 7:47 AM
Subject: Friendly Reminder: Weekly Activity Report 31 January - 04 February 2022

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).!

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 7:06 AM
Subject: Weekly Activity Report 31 January - 04 February 2022

Team,
| have attached the latest WARs for revision. Please provide your inputs {with track changes on} NLT than Thursday,
February 3™ at 1PM.

Attached are the two different WAR documents, please make sure that you are updating one or both of the documents,
depending on what task you are currently working. The first WAR (OASIS) covers the following tasks:

Fidelity Level | and Il Mission Thread Development

Repository

CUAS

DVD

AMO

Graphics work For CBP
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K )(C):

The second WAR (DTIC) covers the following tasks:

BACIS
MDA

The third WAR (DTIC) covers the following task:
IMDE

35 ok sk 3k sk Sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk koo skok koskosk ok

Phone:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

sk ok sk 3k ok 3k ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk 3k ok ook sk ook skosk sk sk

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments from Science Applications International Corporation
("SAIC") may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended only for the named recipient to whom
it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or
its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by

return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.
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UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: SAIC Weekly Activity Report (WAR)

28 January 2022

Status: |
Period of Performance: 24 — 28 January 2022
Contract: ! (b)(7)(E)

Task Order:

(b)(7)(E)

Border Situational Awareness Joint Mission Thread

Development

(b)(5)

NOV2200003



UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Task Order: | (b)(7)(E)
Joint Mission Thread Services: Part Il

US Customs and Border Protection (CBP) and US Border Patrol
(USBP) Future Capabilities Group / Innovation Team (INVNT):

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

Coordinated path forward and consolidated responsive materials for Wickr FOIA

request.

(b)(5)

UNCLASSIFIED
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

0000000000



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

NOV2200010



UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

UNCLASSIFIED

10
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UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

UNCLASSIFIED

11
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UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

UNCLASSIFIED

12
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Message

el (B)), b)T)E)
- (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Attachments: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

v i)

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Happy to be here, PROUD to serve!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 3:08 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Time Sensitive - FW: FOIA Complaint CBP-2021-110485

(b)(3)

CBP Records and Information Management Program {RIM}
DHS/CBR/OIT/RIM
{C}__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RiM Website | Emait Us

Shine a Light

- Suicide Proverntion and Awareness

wtionst Sulcide Prevention Lifeline
BOD-ZTL-RIES
LEP Braployes Ssslstanse Program
BRG-IERI002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 2:58 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOIA Complaint CBP-2021-110485
Importance: High

e e

{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (CBP Chief Records Officer

CBP Records and Information Management Program (RIM)}
DHS/CBR/OIT/RIM

(€} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
HiM Website | Emait Us

Shine a Ligh'
Suicide Prevention and Awareness

Matioond Sulcide Provention Ulsline
BOO-FE5-8455%
CEE Ernployes Assivtanse Program
BOCTER-FO02

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 1:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOIA Complaint CBP-2021-110485
importance: High
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I have a FOIA complaint in litigation that needs a response from the RIM team. We are looking for records concerning
the following search points:

(c) All communications with the National Archives and Records Administration (“NARA”) relating to CBP’s deployment or
use of Wikr.
(d) All records reflecting any determination, analysis, or consideration by CBP, NARA, or any other agency of whether

CBP’s use of Wickr complies with the FRA and implementing regulations.

This is an urgent request for records (or confirmation no records exist) because this case is currently in litigation.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Government Information Specialist
Freedom of Information Act {FOIA)} Division
Privacy and Diversity Office

NOV2200017



Message

T (b)), (B)N)C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| concur with that approach.

CBP Records and Information Management Program {RIM]}
DHS/CBR/OIT/RIM

{CE_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b}(7)C) :
RIM Websie | Email Us

o . # o
Shine a Light
Suitcicle Provention asrgd Awareness
Matiors! Sulvide Provention Lifeling
BT

LEP Empheves Sodstunes Program
OO TEE MR

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 3:53 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Sorry, for the delay, | was in a meeting. Unless the individuals added to the email below have something else to add, |
would say OIT has shared the information that we have. From the names | recognize, they are primarily CTO. | will say

responsive to this request or not.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOV2200018



. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Emaili (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Happy to be here, PROUD to serve!

From:; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:00 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

So is there a new action at this time, or are we covered?

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director, on detail supporting
Enterprise Networks & Technology Support (ENTSD)
Office of Information and Technology (OIT)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(b)6), eN7)(C) §(4SK)
(cell)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
To schedule an appointment, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:45 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Greetings,

(b)(3)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Happy to be here, PROUD to serve!

From:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:34 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

I have cc’di (b)), (b)(7)(C) here since this did initially come as a FOIA request through her office in September 2021. See
attached email from September 2021.
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(b)(5)

CBP Records and Information Management Program {RIM]}

DHS/CBR/OIT/RIM
{C1_(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RiM Websie | Emait Us

NOV2200020



Shine a Light

Susicicls Proverntion andg Awareness

Nations! Suleide Peevention Lifeline
BB T REES
LR Braployee Asslstanse Program
BOOG-TRSF02

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:14 PM .
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

please see attached request.
Not sure if you’ve seen/received this or not.

E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Executive Director, on detail supporting

Enterprise Networks & Technology Support (ENTSD)
Office of Information and Technology (OIT)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), B)7)C) | 2EK)
(cell)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

To schedule an appointment, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:21 AM

To: (b)(6)..(bX7)XC)
_Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Contractor Support | SAIC
CBP Innovation Team (CBP INVNT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser_lt: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:08 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Thanks for the heads up! Can vou please forward the mqumtmw document so that we may review the request?
Onee received 'l coordinate with my superiors to review the request to provide guidance and a plan of action.

Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ BEC+ INET+ ITIL® v3 | COR 1T | DHS Acq P/PM Level I

Information Systems Security Officer(1850)
Certification & Accreditation ({C&A) Branch
DHS|CBPIEESIOITIENTSDINOD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) mf}-

' )
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

W Sisratisng

On Change and Innovation:

“Never be afraid to try something new,

NOV2200022



Remember amateurs built the Ark,

Professionals built the Titanicl”

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 10:54 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

All,
(b)(5)

Thanks!
(08, OD(C)|
Contractor Support | SAIC
CBP Innovation Team (CBP INVNT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(© (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(D) ’
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:49 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

(b)(3)

.................................
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 9:35 AM

Cc (b) (6()b),(6)((b)l(7))(2)(7)(C) """""

Subject: FW: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Morning all,

(b)(3)

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Director {A)
CBP Innovation Team {INVNT)

UNCLASS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SIPR:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fron (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 12:19 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) i

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: New Request- CBP-2021-110485

Good morning-

Please see the attached request. It has been determined by OIT that they do not have any records concerning Wickr and
we would like to check and see if the Innovation team may have any records related to this request before closing it out.

Please let me know if you have any potentially responsive records.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Government Information Specialist
Freedom of Information Act {FOIA) Division
Privacy and Diversity Office

NOV2200024



Appointment

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/25/2021 5:45:48 PM

To:

CC:

Subject: WICKR Brief on External Users
Location: WebEx

Start: 5/27/2021 3:00:00 PM

End: 5/27/2021 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attendees:

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

(b)(7)(E)

Meeting password: | (b)(7)(E)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

(b)(7)(E) USA Toll2

Soms mobile devices may ask altendses o enter 8 numstic meating password,

Join by phone

(O)T)E) | on o2

NOV2200025



Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Diali (b)(7)(E) ’

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial| (BY(7)E) :

If you are a host, click hars to view host information.

Need help? Go to hiips./help.webex com

NOV2200026



Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/30/2021 4:31:02 PM
To:
Subject: RE: FOIA request: CBP-2021-110485

I will be providing a detailed reply later today.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:30 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: FOIA request: CBP-2021-110485

(b)(3)

.............................

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
RiM Website | Reguest PIM Service! | Emsit Us

Shine a Light

Sutcide Provention and Swareness
Mationsd Sulvide Provarding Lifolineg
BOG-FILERES

LBEP Bmploever Asshtanos Progroam
BOOTRR R
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:06 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: FOIA request: CBP-2021-110485

Same here for the email team.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

NDC1, Room 1057
Section Chief WSG\\ESG\\Virtualization
DHS\\CBP\\OIT\\EDM ED

Phone:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

_ Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 10:35 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FOIA request: CBP-2021- 110485

Program Manager, (BP 0365
Enterprise Data Management & Engineering Directorate (EDMED)
Office of Information and Technology (OIT)
__Qﬁ_g_g§§gg§§_and Border Protection
mobile
A desk

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Upcoming Leave Planned: October 4-8, 2021

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 8:03 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] {b)(6), (bX7)C) i

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: FOIA request: CBP-2021-110485

Hi all,
Just wanted to make sure you had seen this request...

Records and Information Management Program {RIM)}
DHS/CBR/OIT/RIM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RiM Websie | Reguest RIM Service! | Emait Us

Shine a Light

Saaichy Preverntion and Awarenesy

Mationa! Subcide Posvention Lifeline
B E- B85
SEP Bamployee Asslstanoe Progrem
BOPRR002

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 4:06 PM
To:! (b)(®), (B)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOIA request: CBP-2021-110485

Greetings ENTSD and RIM,
We have received a FOIA request regarding Wickr. The full request:
1. All records reflecting CBP’s operative records management requirements, policies, procedures, or technological
specifications relating to the creation, maintenance, and preservation of federal records on Wickr, including
policies or procedures for ensuring that federal records created by CBP personnel via Wickr are properly

preserved in accordance with the Federal Records Act (“FRA”) and implementing regulations.

2. All records reflecting any discussion of Wickr’s “auto-burn” feature, through which messages are permanently
deleted from a user’s device after a certain period of time.
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3. All communications with the National Archives and Records Administration (“NARA”) relating to CBP’s
deployment or use of Wickr.

4. All records reflecting any determination, analysis, or consideration by CBP, NARA, or any other agency of
whether CBP’s use of Wickr complies with the FRA and implementing regulations.

5. Records sufficient to identify which Wickr product(s) CBP will deploy or use for official agency business

(b)(5)

Chief of Staff Team
Office of Information and Technology
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i _.(b)6), (b)(7)C) i
Email (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Happy to be here, PROUD to serve!
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